

KEANDRA STANTON



Keandra.Stanton@hotmail.com



(484) 493-8763



Houston, TX 77002

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent nursing professional with demonstrated success in critical patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment.

SKILLS

- Critical Thinking
- Decision Making
- Compassionate and Caring
- Accurate Documentation

EDUCATION

Indiana University of Pennsylvania (IUP)

Indiana, PA • 08/2020

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS

- Compact Nursing License: TX
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)
- NIH Stroke Scale (NIHSS)

WORK HISTORY

M & E Staffing - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Inglewood, CA • 01/2022 - 03/2022

- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult and geriatric ICU patients.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Responded rapidly to critical codes to coordinate stabilization treatments and restore vital functions.

HCA Healthcare - Critical Care Nurse

Houston, TX • 03/2021 - 12/2021

- Operated critical care equipment to keep patients stable and promote recovery.
- Worked with intubated and ventilated patients, monitoring and reporting on conditions to maintain stats within optimal levels.
- Protected critically ill patients from unnecessary risks by limiting visitors, using proper PPE and using strong infection control procedures.

Maxim Healthcare - Home Health Registered Nurse

Spring, TX • 01/2021 - 04/2021

- Traveled to patients' homes on daily basis to assess health conditions and provide superior level of nursing care.
- Provided physical assessments, medication and chronic disease management to home health patients.
- Utilized CPT vest, nebulizer, cough assist, and deep suctioning per physician's orders.

